
Any disclosable public records related to an open session item on a regular meeting agenda and distributed by

the Contra Costa County Economic Opportunity Council (EOC) to a majority ofmembers ofthe EOC less than
96 hours prior to that meeting are availableforpublic inspection at 1470 Civic Ct. Suite 200, Concord, CA
94520 during normal business hours.

 

 

Group/Meeting Name: Economic Opportunity Council Business Meeting

Date: 1/12/2023 Time: From: — 6:00 PM To 7:30PM

Location: Video Conference Meeting

ZOOMcall: ¢ Visit:

https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/85374678719?pwd=NUSTMEIxMDNzaHY3VWeyR

mZWK1FOQTO9

* Click Join meeting and enter the following ID #: 853 7467 8719
* You will be prompted to enteryour name and the following

password: 925869

 

 

 

¢ Wait for host to join
Call-in: * Dial 1-669-900-9128 US (San Jose)

* Enter Conference code: 925869

Meeting Leader: Renee Zeimer, Chair

Purpose: To Conduct EOC Business Meeting
 

The Economic Opportunity Council willprovide reasonable accommodationsforpersons with disabilities planning
to participate in EOC meetings. Please contact staffat least 24 hours before the meeting at

AKaur@ehsd.cccounty.us

Opportunitiesfor Public Comment: Persons whowish to address the EOC during the public commentor with

respectto an agenda item may email their comments AKaur@ehsd.ccounty.us before or during the meeting, or

shouldjoin the teleconference meetingprior to the meeting to state their intent to provide public comments and will
be limited to two minutes.

All votes taken during a teleconference will be by roll call.

The Board Chair may reduce the amount oftime allottedper speakerat the beginning ofeach item orpublic

commentperiod depending on the numberofspeakers and the businessofthe day.
Yourpatience is appreciated.

Bythe end of this meeting, we will:

Understand the desired outcomes and groundrulesfor this meeting so that we accomplish our meeting objectives in
a timely and efficient manner.
 

Receive any public commentsso that the public has an opportunity to provide inputand we are knowledgeable of
the community’s concerns and/or interests for potential inclusion on future agenda.
 

Review and approve the draft December 8, 2022 EOC Business Meeting minutesfor official record.
 

Receive updates on Fiscalreports (includes LIHEAP/Weatherization) so that membersare fully informed.
 

Discuss and approve 2023-2024 CSBG Revenue Agreement budgetline items proposal.
 

Discuss and approvetraining travel/registration for selected EOC members/CSBstaff for CalCAPA Legislative
Conference April 2022,
 

Discuss and approve vacant EOC memberseats, seat changes, and recommended nominations for low-income,
private/non-profit, and public sectors.
 

Discuss EOCorientation and training opportunities. Discuss EOC Subcommittee Assignments.
 

Discuss Public Hearings Schedule for 2023. Discuss EOC Planning Calendar for 2023 draft.
 

Receive reports so that members are informed ofactivities and have identified appropriate nextsteps.
  List next steps so that everyone is aware oftheir assigned tasks, upcoming meetings, and deadlines.
 

Page 1 of 3

 



 | Evaluate the meeting.

Who Time
 

 

 

 

 

   

What How

Present

1. Review Desired Outcomes & Clarify
Chai 3 Minut

Ground Rules Check for Understanding “ mmues

2. Public Comment Membersofthe
Present Public 2 Minutes

3. Action: Present

e Review and approvethe draft Clarify
D ber 8, 2022 EOC Busi . .Moctin9minutes memes Check for Understanding Group 5 Minutes

Check for Approval

4. Fiscal Reports:

e CSBG November2022

Expenditure Report

e Summary of demandsreceived, Present
pending, paid Clarify

e LIHEAP/Weatherization reports: Checkfor Understanding CSBstaff 10 Minutes
» 24 Quarter: April 2022-June

2022

« 3Quarter July 2022-
September 2022

5. Action: Present

e Review and approve CSBG 2023- Clarify

2024 Revenue Agreement Budgetline Check for Understanding Group 10 Minutes
items proposal Check for Approval

6. Action:

e Review and approvetraining Present

travel/registration for selected EOC Clarify Grou 10 Minutes
members/CSBstaff for CalCAPA Check for Understanding P
Legislative Conference April 2022 Check for Approval   
 
 

Page 2 of 3

 



erate]

 

 

 

 

   

What How Who Time

7. Action:

e Review vacant EOC memberseats,

seat changes, and approve

recommended nominations for:
. Present

= Low-incomeseat #1 Clari

= Public/Non-Profit seat #2 Check f oe ‘andi Group 15 Minutes

= Public Seat #1 (BOS Gioia) Ch i Ape, an 8
= Public Seat #5 (BOS Glover) —
= Alternate Seat Public/Non-

profit seat #2

8. Discuss: Present

e EOC MemberOrientation/Training Clarify CSB staff 10 Minutes

EOC Subcommittee Assignments .
Check for Understanding

9, Discuss:

e Public Hearings 2023 Schedule Presentul . .
© Planning Calendar 2023 draft Clarify . CSBstaff 10 Minutes

Check for Understanding

10. Receive Reports:

e CSB Director

e CSB Staff (NCAP Strategic Plan Outcomes, P
Hunger in America) Tesent

e Chair (Homeless Point in Time Count) Clarify Group .

e Ajit Kaushal CalCAPA (First Vice Check for Understanding 10 Minutes
President)

e Other memberreports

11. Discuss Present

e Next Steps Clarify .
CSBstaff 3M

Check for Understanding sa mutes

12. Meeting Evaluation +/A

Group 2 Minutes    
 

Page 3 of 3



e
e

Gj
COWTeA

COLIA
COUNTS

C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
SERVICES

B
U
R
E
A
U

Date:
1
2
/
8
/
2
0
2
2

T
i
m
e
C
o
n
v
e
n
e
d
:
6:04

p
m

E
c
o
n
o
m
i
c
O
p
p
o
r
t
u
n
i
t
y
Council

(EOC)
Business

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
M
i
n
u
t
e
s

Location:
Z
o
o
m

Call

 

T
i
m
e
Terminated:

7:33
p
m

Recorder:
Desiré

M
e
d
l
e
n

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

Call
attendees:

R
e
n
e
e
Zeimer,

Devlyn
Sewell,

Desiré
M
e
d
l
e
n
,
M
o
n
i
s
h
a
-
M
e
r
c
h
a
n
t
,
Ajit

Kaushal,
Sofia

Navarro,
LaTonia

Peoples-Stokes,
Brendan

F
o
l
e
y
,

Patricia
Campbell,

T
i
m
Barrow,

P
a
m
e
l
a
H
e
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
.

G
a
t

A
b
s
e
n
t
e
e
s
:
Alison

M
c
k
e
e
.

Staff:
A
m
r
i
t
a

Kaur,
Christina

Reich,
M
i
c
h
a
e
l
Morris.

Q
u
o
r
u
m
:
Y
e
s

 

  

R
e
v
i
e
w
desiredco

u
t
c
o
m
e
s
a
n
d
g
r
o
u
n
d

rules.

}
_

 

8
Chair’Zeimér.

called
the

meéeting
to.ordefat

6:04°p
m
>

°
M
e
d
i
e
n
r
e
a
d
t
h
e
d
e
s
i
r
e
d
o
u
t
c
o
m
e
s
.

y
i
.

x
a
,

“
‘Senet
 

Public
C
o
m
m
e
n
t

e
N
o
n
e
:1
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
.

A
 

A
c
t
i
o
n
:

>
Review

and
approve

the
draft

N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r
1
0
%
,

2022,
E
O
C

Business
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
m
i
n
u
t
e
s

e
T
h
e
g
r
o
u
p
T
e
v
i
e
w
e
d
t
h
e
draft‘Nowempber

10",
2022,

Business
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
minutes.

\

A
m
o
t
i
o
n
t
o
a
p
p
r
o
v
e
t
h
e
draft

w
i
t
h
n
o

edits
N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r
1
0
*
,
2
0
2
2
,
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
m
i
n
u
t
e
s
w
a
s
m
a
d
e
b
y

Kaushal
a
n
d
s
e
c
o
n
d
e
d
.
b
y
powell.

T
h
e
m
o
t
i
o
n
p
a
s
s
e
d
w
i
t
h
e
O
M
e
m
b
e
r
s

voting
as

follows:
Ayes:.Zeimer,

Sewell,
Kaushal,

Navarro,
Campbell,

H
e
n
d
e
r
s
o
n

Nays:
N
o
n
e

Abstentions:
B
a
r
r
o
w

Absent:
M
e
r
c
h
a
n
t
,
Peoples-Stokes

 

Fiscal
Reports:

>
C
S
B
G
O
c
t
o
b
e
r
2
0
2
2

e
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e
r
e
p
o
r
t

 
 

e
Morris

presented
C
S
B
G
O
c
t
o
b
e
r
2
0
2
2

report.
e

A
s
of

October,
spending

i
s
o
n

track.
e

Kaur
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
e
d
a
n

unofficial
report

s
h
o
w
i
n
g
m
o
r
e

upt
o

date
expenditures.

 
 

P
a
g
e

1
of

2
E
O
C
A
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
:



 

  

S
u
b
c
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
o
r 

M
o
n
i
t
o
r
i
n
g

>
U
p
d
a
t
e
on-site

subcontractor
monitoring

v
i
s
i
t
s

e
Reich

shared
u
p
d
a
t
e
s
of

on-site
visits

so
far.

Currently
twovisits

remain.
e

Reich
shared

highlights
f
r
o
m
the

visits
a
n
d
shared

a
n
y
compliance

i
s
s
u
e
s
.

e
E
O
C
M
e
m
b
e
r
s
d
i
s
c
u
s
s
e
d

their
experiences

a
t

thes
i
t
e

visits.

  

R
e
p
o
r
t
s
:

e
C
S
B
D
i
r
e
c
t
o
r

e

=

C
S
B
Staff

©
E
O
C
Chair

©
E
O
C
M
e
m
b
e
r
s

C
S
B
D
i
r
e
c
t
o
r

‘

e
Reich

g
a
v
e
u
p
d
a
t
e
o
n

behalf
of

C
S
BDirector.

Federal
review

of
p
r
o
g
r
a
m
s
ended

w
i
t
h
s
t
e
l
l
a
r

results.

 CSB
Staff

;
*

Reich
went

o
v
e
r
available

cénferences
f
o
r

futuretraining
opportunities.

e
Reich

went
o
v
e
r
the

f
i
n
a
l

draft
of

the
Advisory

B
o
d
y
A
h
n
u
a
l

Report.
E
O
C
Chair

_
e

Holding
c
o
m
m
e
n
t
s
f
o
r
the

E
n
d
of

Year
W
r
a
p
Up.

E
O
C
M
e
m
b
e
r
s

j

e
Kaushal

g
a
v
e
‘updatés.about

CalCAPA.

   

 Discuss:
Celebration

e
E
n
d
of

year
w
r
a
p
u
p

e
Recognize

current
B
o
a
r
d

M
e
m
b
e
r
s
f
o
r
s
e
r
v
i
c
e

¢
Reich

welcomed
former

memberso
f

the
EOC.

e
Z
e
i
m
e
r
t
h
a
n
k
e
d
the

f
o
r
m
e
r
arid.departing

m
e
m
b
e
r
s
.

e
Zeimer

w
e
n
t
over

a
c
c
o
m
p
l
i
s
h
m
e
n
t
o
f
the

E
O
C
board

and
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
.

 N
e
x
t
S
t
e
p
s

N
e
x
t

S
t
e
p
s
,

 Evaluate
the

M
e
e
t
i
n
g

 
5

»

‘®>».Goodjob,
everyone.Stay,

healthy-andsafe.
 

P
a
g
e
2
of

2
E
O
C
A
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
:

  

 



 |Community
Services

Block
Grant
        

 

 

         

 

                            
             

|Monthly
Expenditures

2
0
2
2
C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
#
2
2
F
-
5
0
0
7

T
e
r
m
:
J
a
n

1,
2
0
2
2
t
h
r
o
u
g
h
M
a
y

341,
2
0
2
3

4
7
%

5
3
%

5936
6
5
%

7
1
%

7
6
%

8
2
%

3
9
%

6
1
%

Line
sub

Original
A
u
g

S
e
p

Oct
N
o
v

D
e
c

Jan
Feb

Y
T
D

I
t
e
m

Description
object

B
u
d
g
e
t

2
0
2
2

2
0
2
2

2
0
2
2

2
0
2
2

2
0
2
2

2
0
2
3

2
0
2
3

Total
B
a
l
a
n
c
e

%
S
p
e
n
t

1
|Salaries

a
n
d
W
a
g
e
s

1
0
1
1

1
5
,
8
1
8

1
,
3
4
2

1,960.35
1,617.29

1
,
8
9
5
.
8
6

*
-

-
6
,
8
1
6

9
,
0
0
2

4
3
%

2
F
r
i
n
g
e
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s

4
1
,
5
4
7

8
6
1

1,257.84
1,037.73

1
,
0
2
6
.
0
0

-
.

-
4
,
1
8
3

7
,
3
6
4

3
6
%

3
|Other

Costs-Indiract
C
o
s
t
s

7
0
,
5
0
0

6,531

|

15,566.73
-

17,824.28
-

.
-

|
39,922

30,578
5
7
%

Indirect
C
o
s
t
s

5
0
2
2

7
0
,
5
0
0

6
,
5
3
1

1
5
,
5
6
6
.
7
3

1
7
,
8
2
4
.
2
8

3
9
,
9
2
2

3
0
,
5
7
8

5
7
%

T
o
t
a
l
A
d
m
i
n
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
v
e
C
o
s
t
s

9
7
,
8
6
5

8
,
7
3
4

1
8
,
7
8
4
.
9
2

2
,
6
5
5
.
0
2

2
0
,
7
4
6
.
1
4

.
-

-
$
0
,
9
2
0

4
6
,
9
4
5

5
2
%

P
R
O

‘
O
S
T
S
:

1
|Salaries

a
n
d
W
a
g
e
s

1
0
1
1

2
4
6
,
2
5
5

1
6
,
8
0
9

2
6
,
7
5
6
.
7
3

1
7
,
3
2
0
.
5
5

1
2
,
8
6
0
.
6
0

-
-

-
7
3
,
7
5
7

1
7
2
,
4
9
8

3
0
%

2
F
r
i
n
g
e
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s

1
1
5
,
1
6
7

8
,
4
7
2

8
,
8
9
6
.
9
0

3
,
4
4
5
.
1
7

4
,
3
1
0
.
5
8

.
-

-
2
5
,
1
2
5

9
0
,
0
4
2

2
2
%

3
|
O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
gE
x
p
e
n
s
e
s

5
,
6
8
2

.
1
9
3
.
7
5

8
5
6
.
2
3

2
3
.
7
7

-
.

1
,
0
7
4

4
,
6
0
8

1
9
%

4
|Out-of-State

Travel
-

-
:

-
:

:
=

:
-

:
§

|
S
u
b
c
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
o
r
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

4
0
9
,
0
0
0

.
3
4
,
2
2
5
.
2
1

9
5
,
6
2
4
.
2
9

‘60,852.48
:

-
-

'190,702
2
1
8
,
2
9
8

4
7
%

1
|Opportunity

Junction,
inc

2
3
1
0

3
6
,
0
0
0

-
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

-
6,000.00

-
-

-
2
1
,
0
0
0

1
5
,
0
0
0

5
8
%

2
|
G
R
I
P

2
3
1
0

2
6
,
0
0
0

-
.

13,061.48
6
,
5
3
0
.
7
4

:
.

-
1
9
,
5
9
2

6
,
4
0
8

7
5
%

3
|The

Contra
C
o
s
t
a
C
l
u
b
h
o
u
s
e
Inc

2
3
1
0

35,200
:

:
-

-
-

-
-

:
35,200

0
%

4
|CCI

n
t
e
r
f
a
i
t
h
(
H
o
p
e
Solutions)

2
3
1
0

3
6
,
2
0
0

-
-

1
8
,
4
8
3
.
2
6

2,254.31
-

-
-

2
0
,
7
3
8

1
5
,
4
6
2

S
7
%

5
|
W
h
i
t
e
P
o
n
y
E
x
p
r
e
s
s

2
3
1
0

3
7
,
0
0
0

-
1
5
,
4
2
5
.
0
0

3
,
0
8
5
.
0
0

.
-

1
8
,
5
1
0

1
8
,
4
9
0

5
0
%

6
|Bay

A
r
e
a
L
e
g
a
l
A
i
d
(
B
A
L
A
)

2
3
1
0

2
9
,
0
0
0

-
-

1
8
,
9
5
9
.
0
0

3
,
9
8
0
.
0
0

-
-

+
2
2
,
9
3
9

6
,
0
6
1

7
9
%

7
|
S
T
A
N
D
I

2
3
1
0

3
3
,
0
0
0

-
-

4
,
4
1
1
.
9
4

2,275.05
.

*
“

6
,
6
8
7

2
6
,
3
1
3

2
0
%

8
|
L
o
a
v
e
s
a
n
d
F
i
s
h
e
s
o
f
C
o
n
t
r
a
C
o
s
t
a

2
3
1
0

(27,000
-

3
,
8
0
0
.
2
1

7
,
9
8
0
.
0
4

5,378.25
:

:
-

1
7
,
1
5
9

9
,
8
4
2

6
4
%

9
|
M
o
n
u
m
e
n
t
C
r
i
s
i
s
C
e
n
t
e
r

2
3
1
0

3
3
,
2
0
0

-
.

-
2
3
,
2
4
0
.
0
0

.
-

-
2
3
,
2
4
0

9
,
9
6
0

7
0
%

1
0

|St.
V
i
n
c
e
n
t
d
e
P
a
u
l

2
3
1
0

2
6
,
2
0
0

-
-

1
7
,
5
3
7
.
5
0

-
-

-
-

1
7
,
5
3
8

8
,
6
6
3

6
7
%

11
|Lao

Family
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
D
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t

2
3
1
0

32,200
-

-
1,846.88

1,631.28
-

:
-

3,478
28,722

1
1
%

12_|Bay
A
r
e
a
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
R
e
s
o
u
r
c
e
s

2
3
1
0

30,000
-

-
3,297.17

5,350.52
-

-
-

8,648
21,352

2
9
%

1
3

|Rising
S
u
n
C
e
n
t
e
r
F
o
r
O
p
p
o
r
t
u
n
i
t
y

2
3
1
0

2
8
,
0
0
0

-
-

6,962.02
4,212.33

-
-

-
1
1
,
1
7
4

1
6
,
8
2
6

4
0
%

T
o
t
a
l
P
r
o
g
r
a
m
C
o
s
t
s

7
7
6
,
1
0
4

2
5
,
2
8
2

7
0
,
0
8
2
.
5
9

|

1
2
7
,
2
4
6
.
2
4

7
8
,
0
4
7
.
4
3

-
.

.
2
9
0
,
6
5
8

4
8
5
,
4
4
6

3
7
%

T
o
t
a
l
E
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e
s

8
7
3
,
9
6
9

3
4
,
0
1
6

8
8
,
8
6
7
.
5
1

|

1
1
9
,
9
0
1
.
2
6

9
8
,
7
9
3
.
5
7

-
-

-
3
4
1
,
5
7
8

$
3
2
,
3
9
2

3
9
%
 

 



E
c
o
n
o
m
i
c
O
p
p
o
r
t
u
n
i
t
y
Council

(EOC)
R
e
p
o
r
t

W
e
a
t
h
e
r
i
z
a
t
i
o
n
a
n

E
C
I
P
P
r
o
g
r
a
m
s

Year-to-Date
Expenditures

a
n
d

Clients
S
e
r
v
e
d

Period:
M
a
r
31,

2
0
2
2

-
J
u
n
30,

2
0
2
2

     

 

   

Contracts
__
B
u
d
g
e
t
P
e
r
i
o
d

B
u
d
g
e
t
Y
T
D
E
x
p

Balance
Y
T
D
%

N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r
01,

2
0
2
0

-
J
u
n
e

30,
A
d
m
i
n
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
/
A
s
s
u
r
a
n
c
e
1
6
/
E
C
I
P
/
H
E
A
P

2
0
2
2

1
,
0
2
8
,
2
9
0

6
7
7
,
4
6
8

3
5
0
,
8
2
2

6
6
%

W
e
a
t
h
e
r
i
z
a
t
i
o
n
(
W
X
)

1
,
1
6
2
,
5
0
8

1
,
1
4
7
,
9
3
5

1
4
,
5
7
3

9
9
%

Utility
Assistance

(UA)
2,241,528

2,241,528
-

1
0
0
%

Total
2021

L
I
H
E
A
P

Contract
4
,
4
3
2
,
3
2
6

4,066,931
3
6
5
,
3
9
5

9
2
%

A
u
g
u
s
t
01,

2
0
2
1

-
M
a
r
c
h

31,
Administration/Assurance

1
6
/
E
C
I
P
/
H
E
A
P

2
0
2
3

1
,
2
4
7
,
9
8
5

4
2
8
,
5
7
4

8
1
9
,
4
1
1

3
4
%
.

Utility
Assistance

(UA)
3,444,326

2,525,836
9
1
8
,
4
9
0

7
3
%

Total
2021

A
R
P
A
L
I
H
E
A
P
Contract

4,692,311
2
,
9
5
4
,
4
1
0

1,737,901
6
3
%

N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r
0
1
,
2
0
2
1

-
J
u
n
e

30,
Administration/Assurance

1
6
/
E
C
I
P
/
H
E
A
P

2
0
2
3

786,244
197,783

5
8
8
,
4
6
1

2
5
%

Weatherization
(
W
X
)

889,005
850,753

3
8
,
2
5
2

9
6
%

Utility
Assistance

(UA)
1,713,969

474,222
1,239,747

2
8
%

Total
2022

L
I
H
E
A
P

Contract
3,389,218

1,522,758
1,866,460

4
5
%

a
c
m
i
n
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
/
A
s
s
u
a
n
c
e
1
6
/
E
C
I
P
/
H
E
A
P

July
01,

2
0
2
0

-
M
a
r
c
h

31,
2
0
2
2

1
2
5
,
0
0
0

1
2
5
,
0
0
0

-
1
0
0
%

Total
2020

D
O
E
W
X

Contract
125,000

125,000
-

1
0
0
%
 

 

H
o
m
e
s
W
e
a
t
h
e
r
i
z
e
d
Total

for
Period

2
2

E
a
s
t

1
0

Central
5

W
e
s
t

!
7

L
I
H
E
A
P

Clients
Assisted

(Utility
A
s
s
i
s
t
a
n
c
e
for

Period)



_
E
c
o
n
o
m
i
c
O
p
p
o
r
t
u
n
i
t
y
Council

(EOC)
R
e
p
o
r
t

Weatherization
a
n
d
L
I
H
E
A
P
P
r
o
g
r
a
m
s

Year-to-Date
Expenditures

a
n
d
Clients

S
e
r
v
e
d

Period:
July

1,
2
0
2
2

-
S
e
p
t
e
m
b
e
r
30,

2
0
2
2

 

  

    

 
    

Contracts _
Budget

Period =
B
u
d
g
e
t
.
Y
T
D
Exp|

|
November01,

2020
-
June

30,
.

Administration/Assurance.
16/ECIP/HEAP

2022
1,028,290

725,230
303,060

7
1
%

W
e
a
t
h
e
r
i
z
a
t
i
o
n
(
W
X
)

1
,
1
6
2
,
5
0
8

1
,
1
6
2
,
5
0
8

-
1
0
0
%

Utility
A
s
s
i
s
t
a
n
c
e
(
U
A
)

2
,
2
4
1
,
5
2
8

2
,
2
4
1
,
5
2
8

p
e
i
c
e

1
0
0
%

Total
2021

L
I
H
E
A
P

Contract
4,432,326

4,129,266
303,060

9
3
%

August
01,

2021
-
M
a
r
c
h

34,
|

Administration/Assurance.
1
6
/
E
C
I
P
/
H
E
A
P

2
0
2
3

1,247,985.
526,818

7
2
1
,
1
6
7

4
2
%

Utility
A
s
s
i
s
t
a
n
c
e
(UA):

3
,
4
4
4
,
3
2
6

2,995,
1
6
8

4
4
9
,
1
5
8

8
7
%

Total.2021
A
R
P
A
L
I
H
E
A
P
Contract

4,692,311
3,521,986

1,170,325
7
5
%

|
November

0
1
,
2021

-
J
u
n
e
30,

-Administration/Assurance
1
6
/
E
C
I
P
/
H
E
A
P

2
0
2
3

7
8
6
,
2
4
4

2
4
0
,
1
1
3

5
4
6
,
1
3
1

3
1
%

Weatherization(WX)
889,005

887,635
'
1,370

100%
Utility

A
s
s
i
s
t
a
n
c
e
(
W
A
)

1
,
7
1
3
,
9
6
9

728,819.
9
8
5
,
1
5
0

4
3
%

Total
2022

L
I
H
E
A
P

Contract
3,389,218

1,856,567
1,532,651

5
5
%

Weatherization
(
W
X
)

duly
1,
2
0
2
2

-
J
u
n
e

30,
2
0
2
3

125,000
-

1
2
5
,
0
0
0

0
%

Total
2
0
2
2
D
O
E
W
X

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t

1
2
5
,
0
0
0

-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0

0
%
 H
o
m
e
s
Weatherized

Total
for

Period
E
a
s
t

Central

W
e
s
t

L
I
H
E
A
P
C
l
i
e
n
t
s
Assisted

(Utility
A
s
s
i
s
t
a
n
c
e
for

Period).

 

_
A OG,

1,166

 



2023 Community Services Block Grant

Contract # 23F-4007

Budget Development - Draft

2023 Contract Amount: $927,194

Term: January 1, 2023 through May 34, 2024

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Draft

Current Proposed

2022 2023 Increase

% Budget* % Budget (Decrease)

ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS:
Line Item

1 Salaries and Wages $ 15,818 $ 16,608 $ 790 1
Community Services Director 4% 6,408 4% 6,728 320
Accountant Ill 10% 9,410 10% 9,880 470

Fringe Benefits $ 11,647 $ 12,125 $ §78 1

Other Costs (Indirect Costs) $ 70,500 $ 72,000 $ 1,500

Subtotal Adm Costs $ 97,865 $ 100,733 $ 2,868

PROGRAM COSTS:
Line Item

1 Salaries and Wages $ 261,867 $ 272,826 $ 10,959 1

Subtotal Program $154,200 $159,769 $5,569
Division Manager 9% 12,054 9% 12,657 603

ASAIll 94% 93,105 94% 98,071 4,966
CSAM 75% 49,044 75% 49,041 -

StudentInterns (7 positions) 100% $107,667 100% $113,057 $5,390 1

2 Fringe Benefits $120,033 $124,245 $4,212 1
Prograrn Fringe Benefits 106,036 109,548 3,512
Student Interns-Fringe Benefits 13,997 14,697 700

3 Operating Expenses $5,718 $15,890 $ 10,172 2
Office Supplies 500 500

Communications 4,014 1,014 -

Telephone 1,806 1,726 (80)

Membership Dues 2,898 6,650 3,752

In-State Travel (Employee & EOC) - 3,500 3,500 3

Community Supplies (Outreach/Backpacks) 2,500 2,500

4 Out-of-State Travel (Employee & EOC) $5,000 $4,500 ($500) 3

6 Subcontractor Services $435,000 $409,000 -~$26,000 4

$827,618 $826,461 $1,157

TOTAL $925,483 $927,194 $1,711

—~—1..AllSalaries,.Wages, and.Benefits.increased.dueto.5%COLA.

*Note that the 2022 Figures include all Discretionary funds awarded after the original $873,970 was awarded.
Footnotes:

  

2, Operating Expensesincreased primarily due to membership fee increases, conferences, and homeless/client outreach

supplies (includes backpacks).

3. Out of State Travel includes expenses for NCAF conferences in 2023. in State Travel includes expenses for CalCAPA

and other conferences related to Community Action (Out of State and In State both include conference registration fees).

4. Decrease in amountprovided to Subcontractors due to temporary discretionary dollars ($26,000) awarded in 2022.

Date Prepared: January 05, 2023

fn: 2023 Budget Development



Conferences for EOC

IN STATE:

e CalCAPA Legislative Conference: April 16-18, 2023 Sacramento, CA

e Housing California Conference: March 27-29, 2023 San Diego, CA

e The Center for Population, Inequality, and Policy Demography Conference: May 4-5, Irvine, CA

OUT OFSTATE:

e NCAFLeadership Conference: New Orleans, LA, Feb 8-12, 2023

e NCAF Annual Conference: Washington DC, March 14-17, 2023

e Community Action Annual Convention: Atlanta Georgia, August 23-25, 2023



MON 4/17

Welcome to Sacramento!

e Ila-3p: Quarterly CSP Meeting & Lunch

e 3-3:30p: CalCAPA Membership Meeting

e 4-60: Welcome Reception

"Lunch on your own***

Pesto Me ml geve] .@reicis ¢ Individual Legislative

¢« 9-10a: Guest Speakers Meetings

¢ 10-10:30a: Training ¢ 4-5p: Debrief Session

Recap

AM & PM Capitol Tours Available!

ee
WED 4/19

e 9a: Board of Directors Meeting

Register Here i



1/5/23, 2:41 PM 2023 Legislative Day « RSVPify

 

Join us April 17-18 in the State Capitol!

Continue

© csvpify

https:/leg-day-23.rsvpify.com/?securityToken=dVACgAXLabXaaRLMOEYgMUGSXWICNWTVHO09sGc71N1obytzJioWe5QV2sIRFOWyGRCN4WOY3K... 1/4



We addresstoday’s challenges faced by low-incomeresidents

by working awayfrom “poverty maintenance” and towardsself-
sufficiency & sustainability

ae Helping People. Changing Lives.

‘Action
PARTNERSHIP
AMERICA’S POVERTY FIGHTING NETWORK

Contra Costa County
The Economic Opportunity Council (EOC) is an anti-poverty advisory board to

the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors. In partnership with the

community, we worktogetherto addressthe needsof the low-income

population through advocacy and action.

 

 

 

Currently, the EOC is seeking dedicated and passionate individuals to serve on

the board. The EOC meets every 2nd Thursday of the month from 6:00pm—

8:00pm. Meetings are virtual but may resumein Concordin-person beginning

in March 2023.

PLEASE CALL OR EMAIL FOR MORE INFORMATIONORAN APPLICATION!

Amrita Kauror Christina Reich

1470 Civic Court Suite 200

Concord, CA 94520

(925) 681-6331 or (925) 681-6345

AKaur@ehsd.cccounty.us or creich@ehsd.cccounty.us



EOC Public Hearings 2023

March 30, 1-2 pm — CONCORDLIBRARY, 2900Salvio Street, Concord, CA 94519

April 19. 5:30 to 6pm — HEAD START POLICY COUNCIL, ZOOM

April 5, 2:30-3:30 — St Vincent de Paul, 2210 GladstoneDrive, Pittsburg, CA 94565

April — GRIP — TBD

June — TBD — Public Hearing on Final Draft CAP



2
0
2
3
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
A
c
t
i
o
n
P
l
a
n
n
i
n
g
C
a
l
e
n
d
a
r
-
D
R
A
F
T
 
a
e

JA
NU
AR
Y

FE
BR
UA
RY

MA
RC

H
AP
RI
L

MA
Y

JU
NE

qt
y

|
AU

GU
ST

SE
PT
EM
BE
R

OC
TO
BE
R

NO
VE
MB
ER

DE
CE
MB
ER

 

1,
5
Fi
s/
Ex
ec
,
Mt
g.

2
2

E
O
C

1
.
1
2
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
M
t
g
.

2.
9
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
M
i
g
.

3
.
9
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
M
t
g
.

4
.
1
3
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
M
t
g
.

5
.
1
1
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
M
t
g
.
 

6
.
8
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
M
t
g
,

7
,
1
3
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
M
t
g
.

[
8
-
1
0
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
M
t
g
.

9
.
1
4
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
M
t
g
.

1
0
.
1
2
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
M
t
g
.

{1
1.
9
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
M
t
g
.

1
2
.
1
4
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
Mt
,

s
/

E
x
e
c
.M
t
g
.

3.
2
Fi
s/
Ex
ec
.
Mt
g,

_
4.
6
Fi
s/
Ex
ec
.
Mt
g.

_
|
5
4

Fi
sf
Ex
ec
.M
t
g
.
_

6.
1
Fi
s/
Ex
ec
.M
t
g
.

7.
6
Fi
s/
Ex
ec
.M

tg
,

_
_
]
8
.
3

Fi
s/

Ex
ec

.
Mt
g.

9.
7
Fi
s/
Ex
ec
.
Mt
g.

10
,5

Fi
s/
Ex
ec
,
Mt
g.

11
.2
Fi
s/
Ex
ec
.
Mt
g,

[1
2.

7
Fi
s/
Ex
ec
,
Mt
g.

TB
D:

Pr
og

.
Se
rv
ic
es

|

TB
D:

Pr
og
,
Se
rv
ic
es

TB
D:

Pr
og
.
Se
rv
ic
es

TB
D:

Pr
og
,
Se
rv
ic
es

(T
BO
:
Pr

og
.
Se

rv
ic

es
T
B
D
;
Pr

og
.
Se
rv
ic
es

T
B
D
:
Pr
og
.
Se
rv
ic
es

T
B
D
:
Pr

og
.
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
a

TB
D:

Pr
og

.
Se
rv
ic
es

TB
D:

P
r
o
g
.
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

iT
BD
:
P
r
o
g
,
Se
rv
ic
es

|
T
B
D
:

Pr
og
.S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

TB
D:
O
u
t
r
e
a
c
h

TB
O:

Ou
tr
ea
ch

TB
O:

Ou
tr
ea
ch

TB
D:

Ou
tr
ea
ch

TB
D:

Qu
tr
ea
ch

 
 

 

 
TB

D:
Qu
tr
ea
ch

TB
D:

Ou
tr
ea
ch

|
T
B
D
:
Ou
tr
ea
ch

Pf
ea
c

=
:

-;
:

_
TB

D:
Ou
tr
ea
ch

TB
D:

Ou
tr
ea
ch

TB
D:

Ou
tr
ea
ch

TB
D:

Ou
tr
ea
ch

TB
D:

Go
ve

rn
an

ce
—_
|
TB
D:

Go
ve

rn
an

ce
TB
D:

Go
ve

rn
an

ce
TB
D:

Go
ve

rn
an

ce
=

TB
D:

Go
ve

rn
an

ce
TB
D:

Go
ve

rn
an

ce
__
_|
TB
D:

Go
ve

rn
an

ce
[T

BD
:
Go

ve
rn

an
ce

TB
D:

Go
ve

rn
an

ce
TB
D:

Go
ve

rn
an

ce
 

 
TB
D:

Go
ve

rn
an

ce
TB

D:
Go
ve
rn
an
ce

 

Re
vi
ew

an
d
su

bm
it

re
ne

wa
l!

te
rm

Bo
ar

d
=|

19
th
-E
OC

N
e
w

Or
de

rs
fo

r
me

mb
er
t
e
r
m
s
en
di
ng

Ju
ne

M
e
m
b
e
r
Or
ie
nt
at
io
n

|T
BD

-
Ou
tr
ea
ch

30
,
20
23

(s
ch

i
as
n
e
w

Me
et
in
g

‘I
st

-
Ra
ne
wa
l
te

rm
ss
ta
rt

fo
r

m
e
m
b
e
r
s
ar
e

t
o
di

sc
us

s
Pu
bl
ic

B
i
s
t

-
C
S
8
G
P
r
o
g
r
a
m
Y
e
a
r
20

22
-'

s
o
m
e
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
,
u
p
d
a
t
e

2
0
2
3
-
2
0
2
4
E
x
e
c
u
t
i
v
e

a
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
b
y
t
h
e
B
O
S

|H
ea
ri
ng
s
2
0
2
3

s
t
-
P
Y
2
0
2
3
-
2
0
2
4
C
S
B
G

2
0
2
3
g
r
a
n
t
#
2
2
F
-
5
0
0
7

ex
pi
re
s.

ro
st

er
s
a
s
n
e
e
d
e
d
I
n
-
h
o
u
s
e

C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
e

El
ec
ti
on
s
i
f

P
r
e
s
e
n
t
2
0
2
3
A
n
n
u
a
l

vi
a
B
o
a
r
d
O
r
d
e
r
)

S
c
h
e
d
u
l
e

co
nt
ra
ct
s
b
e
g
i
n

(i
f
n
o
t
e
x
t
e
n
d
e
d
b
y
C
S
D
)

a
n
d
C
S
D
f
o
r
m
s

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
R
e
p
o
r
t
dr

af
t
t
o
E
O
C

 

 

 
EO

Cr
e
v
i
e
w
s
re

ce
iv

ed
pr

op
os

al
s,

ra
ti
ng

ph
as
e,

d
e
t
e
r
m
i
n
e
a
w
a
r
d
a
m
o
u
n
t
s
,

i
n
f
o
r
m
E
C
C
o
f
w
i
n
n
e
r
s
w
i
t
h

St
ar

t
c
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
ne

go
ti

at
io

ns
f
o
r

no
ti
ce
s
se
nt
t
o

CB
Os
i
n

sp
ri

ng
PY

20
24

-2
02

5
CS
BG

co
nt

ra
ct

s
Re

ve
nu

e
Ag

re
em

en
t

2
0
2
3

b
a
s
e
d
o
n
w
i
n
n
i
n
g

bi
ds

,
s
u
b
m
i
t

2
0
2
4
-
2
0
2
5
f
u
n
d
s

co
nt

ra
ct

s
to

E
H
S
D
su

mm
er

/f
al

l

2
0
2
4
-
2
0
2
5
R
F
I
/
R
F
P
P
l
a
n
n
i
n
g

TB
D-

An
nu
al

Pr
oc

es
s
(g
ra
nt

aw
ar
d
am
ou
nt
s

R
e
f
r
e
s
h
e
r
E
O
C

T
B
D
-
T
e
l
e
c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
i
n
g

|r
el
ea
se
d

in
N
o
v
2
0
2
3
b
y
C
S
D
)
;

T
r
a
i
n
i
n
g
/
O
r
i
e
n
t
a
t
i
o
n

g
u
i
d
a
n
c
e
r
e
v
i
e
w
f
r
o
m

|r
el
ea
se

bi
d
a
n
n
o
u
n
c
e
m
e
n
t

1
0
t
o
ed
it

r
e
v
e
n
u
e
a
g
r
e
e
m
e
n
t
#
s

in
20

23
{c
an

be
Ja

n
or

|B
OS

Bo
ar
d
Or
de
r i
f

sp
ri
ng

20
23

wi
th

te
nt
at
iv
e

ex
pe

ct
ed

fo
rr

el
ea

se
[a

nd
al

lo
ca

ti
on

ha
se
d
on

CS
D

“
B
O
S
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
s
a
r
e

|a
di

ff
er

en
t
m
o
n
t
h
)

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
f
u
n
d
i
n
g
cl
au
se
s.

2
0
2
3

N
o
v
2
0
2
3
b
y

CS
D.

f
a
w
a
r
d
e
d
a
m
o
u
n
t
a
s

n
e
e
d
e
d
,

he
ld

Tu
es

.
@
9
a
m

Up
da

te
PY

20
24

-2
02

5
SP
s
vi

a
CG
-

P
r
o
v
i
d
e
no
ti
ce

ta
E
O
C

T
B
D
-
Pu
bl
ic

H
e
a
r
i
n
g
s
S
c
h
e
d
u
l
e

Me
mb
er
s
w
i
t
h
te
rm
s

|c
on

fi
rm

ed
be
tw
ee
n
Ma
rc
h

en
di
ng

in
20

23
,

20
23
-J
un
e
20

23
.

P
r
e
p
a
r
e
a
n
d
s
u
b
m
i
t
C
A
M
o
n
t
h

pr
oc
la
ma
ti
on
/r
es
ol
ut
io
n
bo
ar
d

or
de

r f
o
r

B
O
S
fo
r
M
a
y
2
0
2
3
.
P
r
e
p
a
r
e
v
i
d
e
o
as

ne
ed

ed
a
n
d

su
bm
it

te
E
H
S
D
Me
di
a

Di
r
&

C
O
B
,
P
r
e
p
a
r
e
fo
r
R
o
u
n
d
T
a
b
l
e
e
v
e
n
t

Pr
ov
id
e
no
ti
ce

ho
st
ed

by
E
H
S
D

CS
B (
in

cl
ud

es
PP

T/
vi

de
o

re
mi
nd
er

ab
ou

t
Fo
rm

| p
re
se
nt
at
io
n,

ag
en
da
,
sp

ea
ke

rs
, e

tc
.}
.

70
0
du

e
Ap
ri
l
1s
t

  
 

Fe
b

8&
-1
2-
N
C
A
F

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
20
23

E
O
C
Ro
un
dt
ab
le

Ev
en

t
Co

nf
er

en
ce
N
e
w

M
a
r
27
-2
9t
h

-
Ho

us
in

g
C
A

|

A
p
r
16
-1
8t
h-

CA
LC
AP
A L
eg
is
la
ti
ve

wi
th

CB
Os

/n
et

wo
rk
f
o
r
C
A

E
v
e
n
t
s

Or
le
an
s,

L
A

Co
nf

er
en

ce
Sa
n
Di
eg
o,

C
A

|C
on
fe
re
nc
e
Sa
cr
am
en
to
,
C
A

M
o
n
t
h

 
Ma

r
1
4
-
1
7
t
h
,
2
0
2
3
N
C
A
F

M
a
y
4-
5
T
h
e
Ce
nt
er

fo
r

An
nu
al
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
,

Po
pu
la
ti
on
,
In
eq
ua
li
ty
,
an

d
Wa

sh
in

gt
on

DC
Sc

he
du

le
20
23

Pu
bl
ic

He
ar
in
gs

as
Po

li
cy

De
mo
gr
ap
hy

n
e
e
d
e
d
fo

r
C
A
P
d
u
e
Ju
ne

30
,
2
0
2
3

|

Co
nf

er
en

ce
Ir
vi
ne
,
C
A

St
ra

te
gi

c
Pl

an
ni

ng
Re
tr
ea
t?

A
u
g
2
1
-
2
2
n
d
P
r
e
-
C
o
n
v
e
n
t
i
o
n

Tr
ai
ni
ng
,
23

-2
5t

h
Co
nv
en
ti
on
,

An
nu
al

Ca
nv
en
ti
on

At
la
nt
a

C
A
L
C
A
P
A
A
N
N
U
A
L

Ge
or
gi
a

C
O
N
F
?

C
A
M
o
n
t
h
B
O
S
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
a
t
i
o
n

it
h
B.

O.
,
vi
de
oi
f

ap
pl
ic
ab
le
,

pr
es

en
te

d
in
M
a
y
2
0
2
3
to

B
O
S

ke
ts

n
e
e
d

   
 

  
 

 
  

 
U
p
d
a
t
e
d
1
2
-
2
8
-
2
0
2
2
A
K

 



 

2
0
2
3
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
A
c
t
i
o
n
P
l
a
n
n
i
n
g
C
a
l
e
n
d
a
r
-
D
R
A
F
T

 R
ep
or
ts

/

C
S
D
Re
qu
ir
e-

m
e
n
t
s

C
S
B
G
Mo
nt
hl
y

Fi
sc
al

|C
SB
G
Mo
nt
hl
yF
is

ca
l

IC
SB

G
Mo
nt
hl
y

Fi
sc
al

Re
po

rt
Re
po
rt

C
S
B
G
Mo

nt
hl

yF
is
ca
l
Re

po
rt

=

|C
SB

G
Mo
nt
hl
y

Fi
sc
al

Re
po
rt

C
S
B
G
Mo
nt
hl
y

Fi
sc
al

Re
po

rt
Re

po
rt

C
S
B
G
Mo
nt
hl
y

Fi
sc

al
Re
po
rt

|C
SB
G
Mo
nt
hl
yF

is
ca
l
Re
po
rt

1S
th

-
An
nu
al

Re
po

rt

C
S
B
G
d
u
e
t
o
C
S
D
,

In
cl
ud
es

re
po
rt
s
f
r
o
m

3
0
t
h
-
2
0
2
4
-
2
0
2
5
C
S
B
G

CB
Os

du
e

pr
io
r
to

15
th

‘C
om

mu
ni

ty
Ac
ti
on

Pl
an

it
o
in
se
rt

da
ta

in
to

As
t-
F
o
r
m
7
0
0
d
u
e
to

C
O
B

(f
or
E
O
C

(C
AP
)
&
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
Ne
ed
s

31
st
-
Or
ga
ni
za
ti
an
al

St
an

da
rd

s
so

ft
wa

re
a
n
d

st
af
f)

‘A
ss

es
sm

en
t
(C

NA
)

du
e

if
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

C
S
D

Si
te

M
o
n
i
t
o
r
i
n
g
R
e
v
i
e
w

W
x

re
po
rt
s
d
u
e
Q
3

=|

W
x
r
e
p
o
r
t
s
d
u
e
4

(O
ct
!

W
x

re
po

rt
s
d
u
e
Q
2

(
A
p
r

(J
ul
y
2
0
2
2
-
S
e
p
t
2
0
2
2
}

|
2
0
2
2
-
D
e
c
2
0
2
2
}

W
a

re
po
rt
s
d
u
e
Q
1

(J
an

2
0
2
3
-
M
a
r
2
0
2
3
)

2
0
2
3
-
J
u
n
e
2
0
2
3
)

20
th
;

Bi
-M

on
th

iy

E
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e
d
u
e

to
2
0
t
h
:

Bi
-M

on
th

ly
E
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e

2
0
t
h
:
B
i
-
M
o
n
t
h
l
y
E
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e

E
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e
d
u
e
to

CS
D.

C
S
D
N
o
v
-
D
e
c

d
u
e
t
o
C
S
D
J
a
n
-
F
e
b

d
u
e
te

C
S
D
M
a
r
-
A
p
r

M
a
y
-
J
u
n
e

 

  
  

  
  

U
p
d
a
t
e
d
1
2
-
2
8
-
2
0
2
2
A
K

C
S
B
G
M
o
n
t
h
l
y

Fi
sc
ai

Re
po
rt

20
th
;
Bi
-m
on
th
ly

Ex
pe
nd
it
ur
e
du
e
to

CS
D
Ju
ly
-A
ug  C

S
B
G

Mo
nt
hl
yF
is
ca
l

R
e
p
o
r
t

2
0
2
3

|S
ub
co
nt
ra
ct
or
s

on
si
te

m
o
n
i
t
o
r
i
n
g

Fa
ll
/W
in
te
r
2
0
2
3

{r
eq
ui
re
s

mo
ni
to
ri
ng

EH
SD

f
o
r
m
s
d
e
v
e
l
o
p
e
d

Y
e
a
r
-
E
n
d
B
u
d
g
e
t

mo
di
fi
ca
ti
on

de
ve
lo
pe
d

wi
th
fi
sc
al

su
bc
om
mi
tt
ee

an
d

C
S
B
G

Mo
nt
hl
yF

is
ca
l

R
e
p
o
r
t

15
th
:
La
st

Da
y
to

su
bm
it

bu
dg
et
 

dt
o
C
S
D
by

di
to

CS
D

if
 

No
v

W
x

re
po
rt
s
du
e

Q3
.

{t
ul
y
2
0
2
3
-
S
e
p
t
2
0
2
3
)  ne

ed
ed

2
0
t
h
:
B
l
-
M
o
n
t
h
l
y

e
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e
d
u
e
t
o

C
S
D
S
e
p
t
-
O
c
t   

C
S
B
G

Mo
nt
hl
yF

is
ca
l
Re
po
rt

As
t

-
E
O
C
A
n
n
u
a
l
R
e
p
o
r
t
d
u
e
ta

C
O
B

Re
qu
es
t
W
x

re
po

rt
s
du
e
Q
4

(O
ct

20
23
-D
ec

20
23
)
to

pu
t
in
to

Ja
n

20
24

EO
C f

is
ca

l
su
bc
om
mi
tt
ee

me
et
in
g   



Sfjeomminity FINAL DRAFT-For National Listening Sessions
ction

PARTNERSHIP
‘AMERICAS POVERTYFIGHTINGNETWORK

NCAP 2023-2025 Strategic Plan Proposed Outcomes

 

NCAPVision: A nation that creates opportunities for all people to thrive, builds strong,

resilient communities, and ensures a more equitable society.

NCAP Mission: To ensure the causes and conditions of povertyare effectively addressed

and to strengthen, promote, represent, and serve the Community Action Network.   
Priority Area One: Impact and Mobility. Advance social‘and economic mobility to
build the capacity for individuals and families; andactivate communities and systems to
workfor everyone.

Priority Area Two: Organizational Excellence. Promote and support the
implementation oforganizational and)programmatic capacity building to strengthen
effectiveness and operations.

Priority Area Three: MadvementBuilding: Align at/on/withlocal, state, and
regional levels to amplify the Community Action voice and advocatefor policy changes
that support the mission and vision.

 

STRATEGIC PLAN VISUALIZATION

Weachieve our mission if we:

     
  

    

  
   

  
   

 

Pursue

Organizational
Excellence

Advance

Impact and /opportunities for
Mobility all people to thrive,

strong,resilient
communities, and
a more equitable

society

     

 

  

  

   

  

Advance social and economic

Mobility to buifd the capacity for   
 

   
  

 

  
 

  

individuats, famifies; and activate

communities, and systemsto work 7
for everyone. BUl |d the Promote and support the

. implementation of organizational
andpregrammaticcapclaty building

Community to streenthtn effectiveness and
Action operations.  

  

 

Movement  
 

Align on tocal, state, and regional ievel to amplify the Community Action voice and

advocate for policy changes that support the missionandvision.     
 



DRAFT-Forinternal discussion purposes only

Priority Area One: Impact and Mobility. Advance social and economic mobility to

build the capacity for individuals and families; and activate communities and systems to

work for everyone.

Outcome1A: Enhance Community Action Network capacity to innovate and address systemic

inequities that cause and perpetuate poverty; and the Community Action Networkwill increaseits

engagementin addressing the foundations of structural poverty embeddedin the US economic and
governmental systems.

Indicators:

1A.1: The Community Action Network will increase its @eployment of the Whole Family

Approachto addressing poverty.

1A.2: The Community Action Network-will be bettérfositioned as.@leader in ensuring the

social determinants of health contributegoimproved-health and well-being.

1A.3: The Community Acfion Network willifferease.itscapacitymits climate change, energy

justice, and weatherizatjon strategies to assurethat thése effortsxésult in improved family
and community@uteomes.

Outcome 1B: Strengthen\Community Action Networkcapacity. to respond to the unique needsof

populations due to racial,health,envifonniental, andOtherstructural inequities. (e.g., seniors and Older

Americans, New Americans, Indigenous People,etc.)

Indicators: ;

1B.1 The CommunityAction Network will increase its leadership role in ensuring residentsof

all communities‘have farnjly.and<ommunity supports/resourcesin orderto live with dignity

throughout theirJlifespan.

Outcome1C: Increase Community Action,Network capacity to measure and communicateits impact.

Indicators:

1C.1 The Community ActionNetwork will strengthen its capabilities to collect, analyze and use

data to improve outcomes.

1C.2 The Community Action Networkwill strengthen the ability to share the impact of

Community Action at the local, state, and national levels.

1¢.3 The Community Action Networkwill strengthen the ability to share the economic impact

of Community Action at thelocal, state, and national levels.



DRAFT-Forinternal discussion purposes only

Priority Area Two: Organizational Excellence. Promote and support the
implementation of organizational and programmatic capacity building to strengthen

effectiveness and operations.

Outcome 2A: Strengthen Community Action Network organizational capacity and anti-poverty
practices to achieveresults.

Indicators: /
2A.1: NCAP along with the Community Action NetWerk will increase the (quality of)its internal
governanceandoperationalcapacity. (Find a way to add quality)

Outcome 2B: Center Community Action Networkeffartsin equity toensure welive the Promiseof
Community Action.

Indicators:

2B.1: The Community Action Networkwill increasethe frequency and depth with which equity

is a centeringprificipje-for itsOperations, progfams, andservices.

Outcome 2C: Enhance'NCAP’s internal capacity to fulfillitsmission to addréss systemic root causesof
poverty and sustain the CommunityAction movement.

Indicators:

2C.1: Strengthen NCAP’s governance andinternaloperations.

2C.2: Enhance NCAPstaff’ssenseof well-being and belonging.

2C.3: Increase NCAP’s-financialhealth and’sustainability.



DRAFT-Forinternal discussion purposes only

Priority Area Three: MovementBuilding:Align onlocal, state, and regional levels
to amplify the Community Action voice and advocate for policy changes that support
the mission andvision.

indicators:

3A.1: The Community Action Network — especially. local CAAs and State Associations— will

increase their capacity to advocate andpromote civic@ngagement.

3A.2: The Community Action Networkwilliiner@aseitsengagementwith customers and
personswithlived experienceand amplifyheir voices and action ontheloca! level.

Outcome 3B: Enhancé€GommunityAction Network capacity to support thriving State and Regional
Community Action Associations.

Indicators:

3B.1: The CommunityAction Networkwill inevease its capacityto,support a thriving national

networkoflocal, state, and regional Community. Actiomorganizations.

 STRATEGIC PLAN VISUALIZATION

Weachieve our mission if we:

  

 

   
  

   

  

 

  

   

 

Advance Pursue

Impact and /opportunities for Organizational
Mobility all people to thrive, \Excellence

strong,resilient
communities, and
a more equitable

society

 

  

  

  

   

  

Advance social and economic

 

   
  

 

  
 

 

mobility to Duild the capacity for
individuals, families; and activate

poniespalto work Bu i |d the Promote and support the
. implementation of organizational

; andprogrammiatic capciaty building
Community to streenthtn effectiveness and

® operations.Action  

 

  

 

Movement   
 
Align on local, state, and regionalievel to amplify the Community Action voice and

advocatefor policy changes that support the mission and vision.

    
 


